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MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    January 31, 2016 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    KBI Spirits 

     This is an application for a new package store license in Kodiak. Objections were received 
pursuant to AS 04.11.470 after the date that the February meeting was noticed. AS 04.11.470 
states that the board shall consider the objections and testimony received at a hearing 
conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) upon receipt of objection to ascertain the reaction of the 
public and local governing body to the application. AS 04.11.510(b)(2) requires that the board 
give 20 day advance notice of such hearing. In order to meet the statutory requirements, the 
board should table this matter until the April meeting. The director will notice the meeting 
more than 20 days in advance and will indicate in the public notice that the application will 
receive its AS 04.11.510(b)(2) hearing at that meeting. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 
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